Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:10 AM

To: ‘ohillip.pantuso@chronogram.com’; 'tips@therivernewsroom.com’;
‘community@therivernewsroom.com’

Subject: AGAIN -- Oct. 10th BONUS e-mail -- The larger, state-wide election story — of which the
four counties of Ulster, Orange, Dutchess, and Columbia are part --

Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf; albany-7-23-20-da-foil pdf

As per my just-sent e-mail —
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 1:17 PM

To: 'phillip.pantuso@chronogram.com’ <phillip.pantuso@chronogram.com>; 'tips@therivernewsroom.com’
<tips@therivernewsroom.com>; 'community@therivernewsroom.com’ <community@therivernewsroom.com>

Subject: The larger, state-wide election story - of which the four counties of Ulster, Orange, Dutchess, and Columbia
are part --

TO: Managing Editor Phillip Pantuso/The River-Hudson Valley Newsroom

Here’s the larger, state-wide election story — of which the four counties of Ulster, Orange, Dutchess, and Columbia are
part --

ELECTION ALERT: NYS' 15 D.A. races -- & the rigging of the 213 races for state Senate & Assembly seats

New York’s 213 races for state Senate and Assembly seats are being rigged by New York’s 62 district attorney — 14 of
whom are running for re-election/election and 1 defeated in a primary. They are ALL “sitting on” FULLY-
DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaints against state legislative incumbents — most running for re-
election and higher office. The complaints — 62 in number — establish, with open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE, that
the legislative incumbents have stolen taxpayer monies, including by their OWN salary raises and by the Legislature’s
OWN budget, and that they have NOT been doing their jobs, indeed, that the Legislature does NOT function at a
constitutional level.

The complaints, by the non-partisan, nonprofit citizens’ organization Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), are
posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible from its prominent center link: “ELECTIONS 2020 — Taking
Out Corrupt & Collusive Legislative Incumbents & Conspiring D.A.s — All Beneficiaries of Statutory-Violative, Fraudulent,
Unconstitutional Pay Raises & Other Larcenies of Taxpayer Monies”. The direct link is here. The direct link to the

separate substantiating EVIDENTIARY webpage is here.

Each of the 62 complaints is materially-identical, except for the first, to Albany County District Attorney P. David Soares —
and that is because he alone has criminal jurisdiction over ALL 213 state Senate and Assembly members, in addition to
the Governor, Lt. Governor, Attorney General, Comptroller, and such Albany-based judges as the seven of the NY Court
of Appeals. For that reason — and because D.A. Soares is himself running for re-election — that “master” June 4, 2020
complaint is above-attached — and the e-mails transmitting it and CJA’s related above-attached July 23, 2020 FOIL

request to D.A. Soares are below.



